

No.	Condition
-----	-----------

agreement of Heritage New Zealand Pouhere Taonga and Te Ao Marama Inc. (on behalf of Ngā Rūnaka ki Murihiku).

2 At least five working days prior to the commencement of earthworks activities required for the construction of the Southland Wind Farm Project, the Authority Holder shall ensure that Heritage New Zealand Pouhere Taonga and Te Ao Marama Inc. (on behalf of Ngā Rūnaka ki Murihiku) are advised of the date when earthworks will commence.

3 The Authority Holder shall ensure that all contractors working on the construction of the Project are briefed on site by the section 45 approved person, who may appoint a person to carry out the briefing on their behalf, prior to any works commencing. The briefing must include the possibility of encountering archaeological evidence, how to identify possible archaeological sites, the archaeological work required by the conditions of this authority, and contractors' responsibilities with regard to discovering archaeological evidence (including stopping works and parties to notify).

24 If kōiwi tangata (human skeletal remains), taonga or archaeological artefacts are discovered during all phases of the Project construction and operation, the Authority Holder shall, without delay:

- a) Cease all work within a 50m radius of the discovery and secure the area;
- b) Notify their nominated archaeologist, the relevant District Council, Te Ao Marama Inc. (on behalf of Ngā Rūnaka ki Murihiku), Heritage New Zealand Pouhere Taonga, and in the case of kōiwi tangata (skeletal remains) the New Zealand Police;
- c) Enable a site inspection by Heritage New Zealand Pouhere Taonga and Te Ao Marama Inc. with the appropriate Rūnanga, and their advisors, who shall determine the nature of the discovery and the further action required;
- d) Any kōiwi tangata or taonga shall only be handled and removed by rūnaka representatives/tribal elders responsible for the tikanga (custom) appropriate to its removal and preservation;
- e) Ensure that the further action identified in accordance with part (c) of this condition is undertaken; and
- f) Upon completion of tasks (a) to (e) above, and provided all statutory permissions have been obtained, the Authority Holder may recommence site construction following consultation and agreement with the relevant District Council, Te Ao Marama Inc. (on behalf of Ngā Rūnaka ki Murihiku), Heritage New Zealand Pouhere Taonga, and in the case of kōiwi tangata, the New Zealand Police.

3 The Authority Holder shall, in consultation with Te Ao Marama Inc. (on behalf of Ngā Rūnaka ki Murihiku) and Heritage New Zealand Pouhere Taonga, develop an Accidental Discovery Protocol, which will form part of the Construction Environmental Management Plan for the Project. The

Commented [MD7]: HNZPT suggest including the following standard conditions: Any archaeological evidence encountered during the exercise of this authority shall be investigated, recorded and analysed in accordance with accepted archaeological practice, as outlined in the Archaeological Management Plan for the Southland Wind Farm Project.

Contact considers this is appropriately addressed in this condition, which requires adherence to the Archaeological Management Plan, which will include these protocols, and therefore has not accepted this amendment.

Commented [MD8]: HNZPT amendment accepted. Note that TAMI requested they are informed at least five days prior to commencement of earthworks activities and Contact has accepted this

Commented [MD9]: HNZPT amendment accepted - to replace the previously proposed condition 3, which is now proposed to be deleted

Commented [MD10]: TAMI seek that this condition is included in the Archaeological Authority conditions, in addition to the RMA approvals. This condition was drafted in consultation with TAMI and as such, Contact has not accepted the amendments proposed by HNZPT

Commented [MD11]: TAMI consider rūnaka representatives is appropriate wording here

No.	Condition
	<p>protocol shall detail the processes required in Condition 2 above. The protocol shall also include, but not be limited to, identifying the roles and responsibilities of the Authority Holder and the other involved parties, providing contact details and identifying reporting requirements.</p>
4	<p>The Authority Holder shall ensure that all construction personnel involved in site disturbance activities are suitably trained in the requirements of the Accidental Discovery Protocol, and identification of archaeological sites and/or artefacts.</p>
5	<p>A Suitably Qualified and Experienced Person The section 45 approved person (or a person appointed on their behalf) and a representative from Te Ao Marama Inc. (on behalf of Ngā Rūnaka ki Murihiku) shall be invited to be present during any earthwork activities that are undertaken within 100m of the archaeological site identified as G46/13 as shown on Figure Archaeology-2 (Part G) included in Part G to the substantive application, and any earthworks that may affect any other archaeological site that is discovered within the Project Site.</p>
6	<p>The Authority Holder shall ensure that Heritage New Zealand Pouhere Taonga and Te Ao Marama Inc. (on behalf of Ngā Rūnaka ki Murihiku) are advised of the completion of the construction of the Southland Wind Farm Project within two working days of completion.</p>
7	<p>Within 20 working days of the completion of the on-site archaeological work associated with this Authority, NZAA Site Records shall be updated in ArchSite based on accepted archaeological practice in the event any new archaeological sites are discovered, and in accordance with tikanga as advised by local rūnaka representatives for archaeological finds relating to Māori.</p>
8	<p>Within 20 working days of the completion of the on-site archaeological work associated with this Authority, the Authority Holder shall ensure that an interim report completed to the satisfaction of Heritage New Zealand Pouhere Taonga and following the Archaeological Report Guideline (AGS12 2023) is submitted for inclusion in the Heritage New Zealand Pouhere Taonga Archaeological Reports Digital Library. The report shall also be provided to Te Ao Marama Inc. (on behalf of Ngā Rūnaka ki Murihiku).</p>
9	<p>Within 12 months of the completion of the on-site archaeological work, the Authority Holder shall ensure that a final report, completed to the satisfaction of Heritage New Zealand Pouhere Taonga and following the Archaeological Report Guideline (AGS12 2023), is submitted for inclusion in the Heritage New Zealand Pouhere Taonga Archaeological Reports Digital Library. Digital copies of the final report must also be sent to the NZAA Central Filekeeper, Te Ao Marama Inc. (on behalf of Ngā Rūnaka ki Murihiku) and the relevant landowner/s.</p>

Commented [MD12]: Contact and TAMI agree to delete this condition to avoid conflict with the other conditions / Archaeological Authority, and this is also now addressed by the additional reference to the accidental discovery protocol in Condition 1 above

Commented [MD13]: HNZPT amendment accepted - this condition is replaced by new proposed condition 3 above to align with wording suggested by HNZPT

Commented [MD14]: Amended wording from HNZPT accepted

Commented [MD15]: HNZPT sought to delete this condition and replace it with a general condition for all archaeological sites, Contact has accepted this in part, by amending the wording of this condition, however, Contact and TAMI's preference is for the reference to site G46/13 to remain, noting that this is a known archaeological site within the project site

Commented [MD16]: HNZPT amendment accepted

Commented [MD17]: HNZPT amendment accepted, with additional reference to tikanga, as advised by TAMI

Commented [MD18]: HNZPT amendment accepted

Commented [MD19]: HNZPT amendment accepted



APPENDIX 1

Location and Areas Covered by this Authority

